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DATE:  MAY 29, 2019 

ADDENDUM NO.: 3 

BID NO.: FWC 18/19-116C 

BID TITLE: DINNER ISLAND (BARNS) 

UPDATE: QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 

of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 

(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 18/19-116C, “DINNER ISLAND (BARNS)”.  All 

information contained herein supersedes that of Addendum No. 2, which is 

hereby removed. 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later than 3:00 

PM (EST) on Wednesday, June 5, 2019.   

A response received after the exact time specified will not be considered.  

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 

Florida Statutes (F.S.), or failure to post the bond or other security required 

by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of 

proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. Written notices, formal 

requests and proceedings must conform with the requirements set forth in 

Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed 

with the Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 2590 

Executive Center Circle, Suite 100, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the 

time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), F.S. and Chapter 28-110, F.A.C. 

 

Sincerely, 

Bryan Tucker 

FWC Procurement Manager 
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BEGIN ADDENDUM 

QUESTION #1 

Is the wood fencing to remain at all pens?  

ANSWER #1 

Yes, all wood pen fencing is to remain.  Contractor is responsible for its removal and 

replacement if needed to complete the contractors work.  As required in the Supplemental 

Terms and Conditions Item 10 verify the pre-construction conditions of the sites. 

QUESTION #2 

Is contractor responsible for repair of any pen fencing? 

ANSWER #2 

No, but the contractor is responsible for any damage to the pen fencing due to the 

contractor’s execution of the work.  (See Answer 1) 

QUESTION #3 

Can we use steel columns in lieu of wood post on the Paradise Scale & Paradise Pen? 

ANSWER #3 

No. 

QUESTION #4 

Is contractor to repair all ramps and fencing at the Paradise Scale & Pen? 

ANSWER #4 

See Answer 1 & Answer 2. 

QUESTION #5 

We are working on the paperwork this project and I don’t see a Bid Bond FORM, 

although there are forms for Performance Bond and Payment Bond; Can you please 

confirm if Bid Bond FORM is not part of the bid package? 

ANSWER #5 

No, There is no bid bond form with the bid package. 

QUESTION #6 

Do all pole barn sites have existing power and if so does existing service remain or do we 

replace? 

ANSWER #6 

Yes, there is existing electrical power near each pole barn and the contractor is 

responsible for its replacement as per the drawings. 
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QUESTION #7 

Who is responsible for the removal of the existing debris near the barns. 

ANSWER #7 

The contractor is responsible for the removal and disposable in a legal manner of all 

existing associated pole barn debris (i.e metal roofing, wood, conduits, etc.) that may 

have been piled off to the side of the pole barns. 

QUESTION #8 

Can we go back out to the sites to look at the pole barns again? 

ANSWER #8 

Yes, interested bidders may return to the sites.  The sites are active cattle farms; 

therefore, the interested bidder is responsible for assuring that all gates are closed 

after entering and exiting an area. 

QUESTION #9 

Do all pole barn sites have an existing water source and if so does that water service 

remain, or do we replace? 

ANSWER #9 

Yes, there is an existing water source near each pole barn and the contractor is 

responsible for connection, shut-off valves, etc. to run the underground water service 

from the main water source to the pole barn as per the drawings. 

QUESTION #10 

Do we have to move any items in equipment under the pole barns? 

ANSWER #10 

No, FWC tractors and equipment will be removed prior to pole barn demolition.  

However, contractor will have to work around stationary cattle scales, shoots, pens, 

fencing, etc. 

QUESTION #11 

Do we have to move any items under the pole barns? 

ANSWER #11 

No, FWC tractors and equipment will be removed prior to pole barn demolition.  

However, contractor will have to work around stationary cattle scales, shoots, pens, 

fencing, etc. 

 

 

END ADDENDUM 


